THE FEDERAL
REDISTRIBUTION
VICTORIA

Objection 33

Joan Simms
1 page

Victorian secretariat Phone (03) 9285 7197 Fax (02) 6293 7664  Email FedRedistribution-VIC@aec.gov.au



From: Joan Simms

To: EedRedistribution - VIC
Subject: AEC Redistribution- Indi
Date: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 3:52:14 PM

Good afternoon,

| live in the electorate of Indi and | have read the report proposing boundary changes for the
Federal Electorate of Indi.

| am reminded that Indi is known as a Federation Electorate. Indi remains largely unchanged
following its creation in 1901. The first representative for Indi was Sir Isaac Isaacs, later to
become Australia’s first Australian born Governor-General.

The new boundaries taking in Euroa and Violet Town whilst deleting Tungamah in Moira Shire
seem a logical and natural fit and | support the Australian Electoral Commission’s proposed
changes.

Regards.

Joan Simms






